
From: Ritchie, Steve
To: drayner@ci.calistoga.ca.us; pscott@westbaysanitary.org; AmandaB@sanpabloca.gov; sbryan@ecoact.org;

vminton@sonomarcd.org; paul.detjens@pw.cccounty.us; tmargulici@ebparks.org; ksibley@valleywater.org;
jdebra@ekiconsult.com; Munoz, Cheryl; Leonard.Ash@acwd.com; hoainam.ngo@sanjoseca.gov;
jan.lee@hayward-ca.gov; kellyx@sanmateorcd.org; len@sfcjpa.org; mchow@smcgov.org;
jake.spaulding@scwa.ca.gov; jlococo@smcgov.org; claire.nordlie@ebmud.com; epowell@smcgov.org;
sunl@ci.pacifica.ca.us; CBauer@bart.gov; erank@zone7water.com; ajain@westyost.com;
CErasmus@ebparks.org; jonathan@naparcd.org; lucas@naparcd.org; mkirn@ci.calistoga.ca.us;
mark.boucher@pw.cccounty.us; kthai@ebparks.org; Jeff.Sinclair@sanjoseca.gov; Kaitlyn.Byrne@hayward-
ca.gov; Jarrad@sanmateorcd.org; kmurray@sfcjpa.org; joe@sanmateorcd.org; cmartorana@smcgov.org;
tengle@smcgov.org; rnavarra@zone7water.com

Cc: Chang, Taylor; James Muller; mduda@lotuswater.com
Subject: Prop 1 Project Selection
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 5:16:59 PM
Attachments: Updated Project Funding with SFEP Admin Costs 2019.07.22.pdf

Greetings-
 
On behalf of the Bay Area IRWM Coordinating Committee, thank you for submitting a project for
inclusion in the Bay Area’s Prop 1 Implementation Funding application. The Coordinating Committee
has selected 8 projects, listed in the attached table, to include in our region’s application to DWR for
Prop 1 Implementation Funding.
 
The next steps will be: Representatives from the CC and the 8 projects will attend a workshop with
DWR on August 23. James Muller from the San Francisco Estuary Partnership will be following up
directly with the projects to gather additional information and materials to prepare for that
workshop. Feedback from the DWR workshop will be considered for incorporation into our region’s
Prop 1 Implementation application.
 
We appreciate the time and effort it took to pull together your applications. And we value your
feedback on our project solicitation process. Maddie Duda, with Lotus Water, will also be following
up with a survey so that we can gather your feedback on our project solicitation process.
 
Regards,
Steve Ritchie
Bay Area IRWM Coordinating Committee Chair
 
 
Steven R. Ritchie
Assistant General Manager, Water
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
Phone: (415) 934-5736
E-mail: sritchie@sfwater.org
www.sfwater.org
Please conserve water today!
 
 
 



���������	
������
����������������
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